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Gong, Sharon

From: Gong, Sharon
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 12:06 PM
To: Gong, Sharon
Subject: FW: 2136 San Pablo 3/28/24 ZAB Plans

From: Amy Chang <amy@trachtenbergarch.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:00 AM 
To: Gong, Sharon <SGong@berkeleyca.gov> 
Cc: Isaiah Stackhouse <isaiah@trachtenbergarch.com>; David Trachtenberg <david@trachtenbergarch.com> 
Subject: Re: 2136 San Pablo 3/28/24 ZAB Plans 

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

Hi Sharon,  

We made a small adjustment in the ground floor plan to eliminate the one gate from the Community Area garden to the 
public park to reinforce the fact that the concern of private access to the park has been fully addressed.   

Here is the link to the updated drawing set: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1P6fLVc5J9c8ni7DpLQvtiDbS‐sFijPrM/view?usp=sharing 

The hearing presentation slides will also show the updated plan. 

Thank you, 

‐‐ 
Amy Chang |  Architect 
TRACHTENBERG ARCHITECTS 
2421 Fourth Street  Berkeley, CA 94710 
Office:  (510) 833-2449  ext. 134 
TrachtenbergArch.com 
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PROJECT DESCRIPTION
N.T.S.

N

PROJECT DIRECTORYVICINITY MAP

ZONING CODE SUMMARY
(BASED ON THE BERKELEY MUNICIPAL ZONING CODE)

ZONING:  C-W

SEE SHEET A0.1A FOR COMPLETE ZONING DATA

OWNER/APPLICANT:
SAN PABLO INVESTORS TWO, LLC
200 Spectrum Center Dr., Ste. 1450
Irvine, CA 92618
415 279 0071

ARCHITECT:
David Trachtenberg, Principal
TRACHTENBERG ARCHITECTS
2421 Fourth Street
Berkeley, CA 94710
510.649.1414
www.TrachtenbergArch.com

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:
Rick Stover
Thomas E Baak & Associates
1620 N Main St #4
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
(925) 933-2583

PROJECT ADDRESS: 2136 - 2154 SAN PABLO AVENUE, BERKELEY, CA 94702       (APN: 056 197701101)

SCOPE OF WORK:
REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING STRUCURE AND CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 6-STORY MIXED-USE BUILDING WITH 125
DWELLING UNITS (OF WHICH 3 ARE LIVE WORK), GROUND LEVEL LOBBY AND PARKING WITH A STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DENSITY BONUS.
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METAL PANELS CORRUGATED METAL PANELSSTANDING SEAM
MTL. SIDING

CAST-IN PLACE
CONCRETE

0 4 8 16

0 4 8 16

METAL WINDOW
SURROUNDS

INTEGRAL COLOR STUCCO
STEEL HARD TROWEL FINISH

INTEGRAL COLOR STUCCO
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L1.1

PRIMARY ACCENT TREES
ALONG WEST PROPERTY
LINE (CHANTICLEER PEAR)

6 FT. HEIGHT DECORATIVE
METAL FENCE PARTITIONS
AT PRIVATE GARDEN AREAS.

PRIVATE REAR YARDS WITH
11'x16' PERVIOUS PAVER PATIOS
AND PRIVATE GARDENS
(PAVER #1)

MEDIUM HEIGHT PLANTING
ALONG COMMUNITY ROOM
PATIO AREAS.

PRIMARY ACCENT TREES
(CHANTICLEER PEAR)

SECONDARY ACCENT
TREES (CRAPE MYRTLE)

SCREEN HEDGE PLANTING
ALONG NORTH PROPERTY LINE

PERVIOUS PAVERS (NO GAPS)
(PAVER #1)

6 FT. HEIGHT DECORATIVE METAL
FENCE WITH ACCESS GATE

GARAGE APPROACH AND ENTRY

LOW ACCENT PLANTING AT
ACCESS GATE PLANTERS

STREET LIGHT STANDARD
(TYPICAL OF 2)

STAMPED CONCRETE WITH
RUNNING BAND BRICK PATTERN AND
INTEGRAL COLOR (TO BE SELECTED).

BIKE RACK LOCATIONS ALONG
STAMPED CONCRETE PAVING
(TYPICAL OF 4).

5'x10' TREE WELL WITH
DECOMPOSED GRANITE
SURFACE (TYPICAL OF 3).

12" WIDE x 18" HT. CORTEN STEEL
PLANTERS W/ ACCENT PLANTING
ALONG LIVE/WORK UNITS.

CITY STANDARD CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

REMOVE AND REPLACE
EXISTING STREET TREES
(PROPOSED LONDON PLANE TREES)

LOW ACCENT PLANTING AT
LOBBY FRONTAGE

REFER TO SHEET L1.5 FOR IMAGES AND
RECOMMENDED PLANT LIST.

16" WIDE x 24" HT. CORTEN STEEL
PLANTERS W/ ACCENT PLANTING
OUTSIDE OF WINDOWS.

PERVIOUS PAVER PATIO
AT COMMUNITY ROOM
(PAVER #2).

BROADLEAF EVERGREEN
TREES (SARATOGA LAUREL)

GROUND LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED
PRIVATE PATIO AND COMMUNITY ROOM
LANDSCAPE AREA:
716 SQ. FT.

GROUND LEVEL IRRIGATED
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA:
1537 SQ. FT.

(PROPOSED ROBERTS WESTERN SYCAMORE)

(CHINESE PISTACHE)

(CHINESE PISTACHE)

(WESTERN REDBUD)

TREES (MARINA STRAWBERRY TREE) 
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L1.2

RAISED PLANTERS WITH LOW
ACCENT PLANTING BETWEEN
PRIVATE PATIOS.LIGHTWEIGHT PAVER #2

AT PRIVATE PATIOS
(PAVER #4)

TREES AT GROUND LEVEL
(TYPICAL)

REFER TO SHEET L1.5 FOR IMAGES AND
RECOMMENDED PLANT LIST.

LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS
AT PRIVATE PATIOS
(PAVER #4)

STORMWATER BIO RETENTION
PLANTER TREES (HAWTHORN)

RAISED BIO-RETENTION PLANTERS
BETWEEN RESIDENTIAL UNIT
PATIOS WITH GRASSES AND SMALL
FLOWERING PLANTING

TWO (2) BBQ GRILLS

LOW ACCENT PLANTING
IN RAISED 48" SQUARE
PREFABRICATED PLANTERS

ARCHITECTURAL BRIDGE
ABOVE COURTYARD

SMALL TREES IN RAISED
48" SQUARE PREFABRICATED
PLANTERS (JAPANESE MAPLE)

LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS
AT COMMON AREA
(PAVER #3)

PODIUM LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED

1070 SQ. FT.

PODIUM LEVEL
TOTAL IRRIGATED LANDSCAPE AREA:
1070 SQ. FT.

ZONING QUAL. LANDSCAPE AREA:

(SKYLARK DWARF OLIVE)

(CALIFORNIA BUCKEYE)
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RECOMMENDED PLANT LIST.
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OUTDOOR PATIOS FOR
RESIDENTIAL UNITS
WITH ACCENT PAVER #5.

42" HT. PRECAST PLANTERS
WITH LOW ACCENT PLANTING.

42" HT. PREFABRICATED
PLANTER WITH ACCENT
PLANTING.

COVERED PATIO WITH TABLE
AND COUCH SEATING
(ACCENT PAVER #5).

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

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED

266 SQ. FT.

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL
TOTAL IRRIGATED LANDSCAPE AREA:
294 SQ. FT.

ZONING QUALIFED LANDSCAPE AREA:
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DECORATIVE PRECAST
PLANTERS ALONG EAST
WALL OF COURTYARD

BAR COUNTER ALONG
WEST SIDE OF COURYARD

BUILT-IN COUNTER
WITH BBQ GRILL

DECORATIVE PAVERS
THROUGHOUT COURTYARD
(PAVER # 5)

42" HT. RAISED PERIMETER
PLANTER WITH ACCENT
PLANTING

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

SIXTH FLOOR LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED

307 SQ. FT.

SIXTH FLOOR LEVEL
TOTAL IRRIGATED LANDSCAPE AREA:
307 SQ. FT.

ZONING QUALIFED LANDSCAPE AREA:
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L1.5

ROOF PAVER PEDESTAL SYSTEM

ACCENT PAVER #3:
COMMON AREA COURTYARD ON PODIUM LEVEL

STEPSTONE LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS (12 PSF)
24" SQ. 'FRENCH GRAY' COLOR, LIGHT SANDBLAST #1404

CRAPE MYRTLE
(SECONDARY ACCENT TREE)

ACCENT PAVER #2:
COMMON AREA PATIO ON GROUND LEVEL

PACIFIC INTERLOCK
HYDROFLO 12" SQUARE PAVER

ACCENT PAVER #1:
PRIVATE PATIOS AND WALKWAY AT GROUND LEVEL

PACIFIC INTERLOCK
HYDROFLO 8"x16" PAVER

RECOMMENDED PLANT PALETTE:
BOTANICAL NAME: COMMON NAME: WUCOLS WATER USE

TREES: (15 GALLON SIZE)
ACER PALMATUM JAPANESE MAPLE MED
CRATAEGUS SPP. HAWTHORN MED
LAGERSTROEMIA INDICA CRAPE MYRTLE LOW
LAURUS NOBILIS 'SARATOGA' SARATOGA LAUREL LOW
PLATANUS ACERIFOLIA LONDON PLANE TREE LOW
PYRUS CALLERYANA 'CHANTICLEER' CHANTICLEER PEAR LOW

MEDIUM SIZE SHRUBS: (5 GALLON SIZE)
AGAVE 'BLUE GLOW' BLUE GLOW AGAVE LOW
BAMBUSA M. 'GOLDEN GODDESS' GOLDEN GODDESS CLUMPING BAMBOO LOW
MYRTUS COMMUNIS 'COMPACTA' DWARF MYRTLE LOW
NANDINA DOMESTICA 'COMPACTA' HEAVENLY BAMBOO LOW
RHAPHIOLEPIS INDICA INDIA HAWTHORN LOW
ROSMARINUS 'BLUE SPIRES' BLUE ROSEMARY LOW
SALVIA GREGGII AUTUMN SAGE LOW
TEUCRIUM FRUTICANS 'COMPACTA' COMPACT GERMANDER LOW

ACCENT PERENNIALS AND GRASSES: (ONE GALLON SIZE)
ANIGOTHANOS SPECIES KANGAROO PAW LOW
ERIGERON KARVINSKIANUS 'MOERHEIMII'SANTA BARBARA DAISY LOW
FESTUCA C. 'SERPENTINE BLUE' BLUE FESCUE LOW
LAVANDULA ANGUSTIFOLIA ENGLISH LAVENDER LOW
LOMANDRA LONGIFOLIA MAT RUSH LOW
PENNISETUM 'RED BUNNY TAILS' DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS LOW
PHORMIUM SPECIES DWARF FLAX LOW
SALVIA NEMEROSA PURPLE SAGE LOW
TEUCRIUM LUCIDRYS DWARF GERMANDER LOW

STORMWATER TREATMENT FLOW THROUGH PLANTERS:
ACHILLEA MILLEFOLIUM COMMON YARROW LOW
FESTUCA CALIFORNICA CALIFORNIA FESCUE LOW
JUNCUS PATENS GRAY RUSH LOW
MAHONIA 'ORANGE FLAME' MAHONIA LOW
MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS DEER GRASS LOW
SALVIA MEXICANA MEXICAN SAGE LOW

CLIMBING VINES (5 GALLON SIZE):
DISTICTIS BUCCINATORIA BLOOD-RED TRUMPET VINE LOW
GELSEMIUM SEMPERVIRENS YELLOW JESSAMINE LOW

ACCENT PAVER #4:
PRIVATE PATIO AREAS ON PODIUM LEVEL

STEPSTONE LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS (12 PSF)
24" SQ. 'AGAVE' COLOR, MEDIUM SANDBLAST FINISH #1412

ACCENT PAVER #5:
COURTYARDS ON FIFTH FLOOR LEVEL

STEPSTONE LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS (12 PSF)
24" SQ. 'KONA' COLOR, MEDIUM SANDBLAST FINISH #1421

CHANTICLEER PEAR
(PRIMARY ACCENT TREE)

SARATOGA LAUREL
(BROADLEAF EVERGREEN TREE)

LONDON PLANE TREE
(STREET TREE)

HAWTHORN
(BIO-RETENTION BASIN TREE)

JAPANESE MAPLE
(SMALL TREE)

AESCULUS CALIFORNICA
ARBUTUS 'MARINA'
CERCIS OCCIDENTALIS
OLEA 'SKYLARK' 
PISTACIA CHINENSIS 'KEITH DAVEY'
PLATANUS RACEMOSA 'ROBERTS'

CALIFORNIA BUCKEYE
MARINA STRAWBERRY TREE
WESTERN REDBUD
SKYLARK DWARF OLIVE
CHINESE PISTACHE
ROBERTS WESTERN SYCAMORE

VERY LOW
LOW
VERY LOW
VERY LOW
LOW
MED

BACCHARIS 'PIGEON POINT'
CEANOTHUS 'ANCHOR BAY'
MYRTUS COMMUNIS 'COMPACTA'
RHAMNUS CAL. 'MOUND SAN BRUNO'
RHAPHIOLEPIS INDICA 'CLARA'
SALVIA 'ALLEN CHICKERING'
WESTRINGIA 'BLUE GEM'

DWARF COYOTE BUSH
CALIFORNIA LILAC
DWARF MYRTLE
COFFEEBERRY
INDIAN HAWTHORN
CALIFORNIA BLUE SAGE
COAST ROSEMARY

LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
VERY LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW

ANIGOZANTHOS SPECIES
BOUTELOUA 'BLONDE AMBITION'
EPILOBIUM CANUM 'MARIN PINK'
ERIGERON KARVINSKIANUS
FESTUCA 'SISKIYOU BLUE'
IRIS DOUGLASIANA
LOMANDRA 'BREEZE'
MIMULUS AURANTHIACUS
PENSTEMON 'MARGARITA BOP'

KANGAROO PAW
BLUE GRAMMA GRASS
CALIFORNIA FUSHIA
SANTA BARBARA DAISY
IDAHO FESCUE
DOUGLAS IRIS 
DWARF MAT RUSH
STICKY MONKEY FLOWER
FOOTHILL PENSTEMON

SKLARK DWARF OLIVE
(SMALL TREE)

CALIFORNIA BUCKEYE
(BIO-RETENTION BASIN TREE)

CHINESE PISTACHE
(PRIMARY ACCENT TREE)

WESTERN REDBUD
(SECONDARY ACCENT TREE)

MARINA STRAWBERRY TREE
(BROADLEAF EVERGREEN TREE)

WESTERN SYCAMORE
(STREET TREE)

*
*
*

*

*
*

*

*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*
*

* CA Native Pollinator-Friendly

*

*

* *
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To: ZAB 
From: Claudia Kawczynska 
Re: 2136 San Pablo Ave and George Florence Mini-Park 
Date: 3/20/2024 
 
At the Feb 15, 2024, DRC meeting I learned about the 2136 San Pablo Ave. project. As a long-time D2 
resident and a housing advocate, I welcomed the addition of more housing to that busy corridor. But 
then I learned that it would border George Florence Mini-Park on its west side. I have a specific affinity 
for that little park because while serving on the Parks & Waterfront Commission we had been charged 
with recommending park improvement projects for the T1 bond funding. I had specifically suggested 
that this mini park, established almost 50 years ago and the only mini park west of San Pablo Ave., as 
the perfect candidate for a complete renovation, and luckily that is what happened. This popular park is 
well used by the local community including families with small and young children, school groups, 
picnickers and dog walkers. Volunteers even planted the city’s first native pollinator garden there.   
 
So, when I learned that this development would not only abut the mini-park, but have 5 townhouses, 
and a community room (shared by all the residents) all with patios, and that the developer had wanted 
access gates into the park, that too came as quite the surprise. Not only that but the patios would be 
fenced off from the park with a barrier that was only 4 ft high! The architects’ rendering not only distort 
the size of the park but seem to envision the park as an extension of the private development, with 
residents having direct access to it.  
 
During the over 30 years I have lived in West Berkeley I have served on various commissions, advisory 
groups and task forces, and have been directly involved in projects like developing the Off Leash Dog 
Area in Cesar Chavez Park, assisting the development of the West Berkeley Bowl (that earned me the 
privilege of being welcomed as their first customer), and currently chairing the Parks, Recreation and 
Waterfront Commission (although I write here not as a representative of that body), I am pretty well 
acquainted with what Berkeley does right, and where it has glaring omissions. A couple of the latter 
come to mind, including that we do not charge property tax to parking lots, and we do not charge 
developers any impact fees (outside of the downtown area) to support our parks and to develop more 
public open space. I realize that for the development before you tonight, we can do little to alter that.  
 
I have heard that a resolution has been reached with the PRW director, planning and the developer, 
about the direct access “gating” issue. But I am asking you to provide your guidance in adjusting the 
impacts that this project will have on the mini-park, including the height of the patio fencing. Also, 
arrange for the developer to meet with the volunteers who are responsible for the pollinator garden and 
resolve issues around its ongoing maintenance due to the differing of shade and shadowing and, 
importantly, insisting on bird-safe glass throughout but especially on the west side. Thank you for your 
consideration. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Claudia Kawczynska 
 

2810 8th St, Berkeley, CA 94710 claudia94710@gmail.com 
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